Faculty Senate Minutes 10/10/2023 4-5 pm SUB 113 AB

Senators in attendance: S. Risser, D. Autenrieth, J. Kirtley, S. Rosenthal, R. LaDouceur, G. Wallace, C. Gammons, D. Galarus, M. Egloff, C. Faught, A. Traut, L. Granger, D. Reichhardt, J. Herndon

- I. Review of 9/29/23 minutes. A motion to approve the minutes was made and seconded. The motion was approved without discussion.
  - a. Aaron Frale, Director of Career Services introduced himself and asked about Monday as a possibility for the spring career fair. Nearly 200 employers responded to a survey indicating Monday would work. A comment was made that many restaurants are closed on Monday. It appears the spring career fair would be fairly large and HPER would be available for interviews on Tuesday. Employers were turned away from the fall career fair due to HPER space, additional overflow space is being planned to avoid turning away employers in future career fairs. It was considered to divide employers by discipline, but one large career fair was approved.

## **Action Items**

II. CRC Recommendation to realign the courses of the Civil Engineering Technology AAS with the Construction Management BS was discussed. The proposed changes allow students who finish the AAS to transfer to the new BS in Construction Management and finish both degrees in four years. A question was asked about enrollment. Around 6 students are enrolled in the AAS at the moment. A question was asked as to whether students who already completed the AAS can also transfer and finish in 2 more years. It depends on when they graduated. A motion was made and seconded to accept the CRC recommendation, and the motion then passed without further discussion.

## Informational Items

- III. IT Cloud Migration update was discussed. Jennifer Simon provided an informational update on the Banner cloud project. She expects no change for faculty as long as they login through MyMTech directly. Faculty who have old links saved will need to update them. The go-live date is spring break on March 18<sup>th</sup> with summer targeted as a backup. Everything should look the same for faculty users.
  - A few housekeeping items were brought forward by Jennifer Simon. 1) If you see projectors left on, please turn them off to save bulbs/money. 2) It is cybersecurity awareness month, so please complete your training. 3) If moving offices, please contact IT for computing, networking issues and to update the 911 database.
- IV. Full Faculty Meeting Tentative October 25<sup>th</sup> at 2pm was discussed. Why was the date chosen? To coincide with the Chancellor's celebration on 10/25. Planned/possible discussion items for this meeting include:
  - a. Revision of Merit in Faculty Staff Handbook is expected to be a topic of interest. A request was made to bring forward any alternate proposals prior to the full faculty meeting so we can present them.
  - b. Enrollment Fall 23 Deep Dive
  - c. Transition of Learning Management System, Moodle to Canvas

- V. Learning Management System (Moodle/Canvas) was discussed.
  - a. Request to make classes hidden or unavailable to students before the semester starts as a default was discussed. When classes first become available in MyMTech they default to visible to students, and is it possible to default courses to be hidden? Yes, we've done that before, but some instructors didn't unhide the course, which frustrated students. A question was asked, can you hide/unhide entire course as well as individual items? Yes, you can. A question was asked, does course start date do anything, or could it? That is up to Open LMS and we can't change that.
  - b. Request for timely notifications of updates and major changes (e.g. Summer 23 update) was discussed. Could the latest Moodle update have come with training, education, warning, etc., to allow faculty to adjust? The transition did not go the way IT would have liked, they had limited lead time from the Open LMS people. However, there should be plenty of warning and training for the transition to Canvas. A question was asked, where do updates about major LMS changes come from? The Center for Academic Innovation or both them and IT. A question was asked, when we switch to Canvas, will we be able to backup and retain our old classes? It seems we should be able to but it is unclear. There should be a process to convert Moodle classes to Canvas courses. Some faculty with experience with Canvas stated that old classes remain accessible and that it is easy to copy old classes, and it is more user friendly in general.
- VI. Request that future semester begin no earlier than five business days after the contract start date was discussed. The current school year started only three business days after the contract start date which left inadequate time for some faculty to prepare for their classes. Next year the start date is the 26<sup>th</sup>, so there is more than 5 days after contract starts. There are also a minimum number of instructional days required and administrative considerations to think about when scheduling the start and stopping of semesters. Dean's Council and the Provost are consulted, not faculty. In the past, faculty were consulted. A motion was made that faculty senate be consulted for future academic calendars. This motion was seconded and passed without further discussion.
- VII. Request that "MT Tech provide faculty senate and faculty with all ABET reports for 2016, 2019, and 2022, and FE & PE exam reports for 2015-present. This would be for ALL MT Tech ABET degrees and ALL MT Tech FE and PE result reports." was discussed. The request is proposed because the information can be used for continuous improvement and this information is not being shared currently. A motion was made that FE results be provided to Department Heads. The motion was seconded and passed without further discussion.

A question was asked as to what happens to the ABET request? That part of the request dies on the floor.

- VIII. For the Good of the Order no new issues were raised
- IX. A motion was made to adjourn, that motion was seconded and Senate adjourned at 5:00 PM